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Re: Application for Transfer o f  an IPPC Licence in respect o f  AHP Manufacturing U.V. T/A 
Wyeth Medica Ireland, Askeaton, County Limerick- Keg. No. PO395-02. 

02 February 20 1 0 

Dear Mr. Sliiel 

I refer to your application for a Transfer o f  an IPPC Licence in respect o f  AI-IF Manufacturing 
B.V. T/A Wyeth Medica Ireland, Askeaton, County Limerick- Reg. No. PO395-02, which 
was received on I2 January 20 10. 

I am to advise i n  accordance with Section 94(4) o f  the EPA Act, 1992 to 2007, that the 
following information is required in support o f  the application: 

- 
- 

Provide the agreed date the applicants wish the transfer to take effect. 
Provide details o f  the final agreed legal entity to be used as the transferee, including 
rlic relevant company seal. 

Your response to this notice should be forwarded to the Agency as expeditiously as possible 
so that there are no delays in the Agency reaching a decision. I f  the above information cannot 
be iininediately furnished to the Agency, please provide the likely timefrarne in which this 
i n  format ion inay be su ppl ied. 

Please direct correspondence in relation to this application to Liz Leacy, Opce of Clirnafe 
Liceiisiiig & Resource Use, Environmental Protection Agency, P. 0. Box 3000, Johnstown 
Castle Esslafe, County Wexford poling Regisrer No. PO395-02 - Trunsfer. 

Yours sincerely 

_.-.- 

Licensing Inspector, OCLK 


